

- Kalka, 133302
- 9518014807
- sagaranand860@gmail.co

### SUMMARY

I have 10 years of Pharmaceutical Sales Experience, Good communication skills. I have worked as Area Sales Manager so able to control the team and also have the ability to get the Team Motivated for Sales .And also capable to achieve the numbers provide by the Company .

## SKILLS

- Compliance
- · Emotional support and companionship
- · Calm under pressure
- Customer satisfaction

# **Anand Sagar**

### EXPERIENCE

July 2020 - August 2022

Area Sales Manager Medikonindia Ltd | Chandigarh

- Worked as a Individual Area Sales Manager at Institution eg. Army Hospitals
- · Also worked on SAP of Company's Software
- · Achieved the Given Targets to me.

August 2019 - September 2020

Area Sales and Operations Manager Mercury Labortory td | Ambala

- · Promoted as a Area Sales Manager
- Enhanced the given Products Sales of my Complete Area.
- · Team Handling & Allocate the Targets to Each Individuals
- · Achieved the Given numbers of my complete area.

July 2018 - February 2019

Sales & Marketing Coordinator Indiabulls

Pharmaceuticals ltd | Chandigarh

June 2013 - August 2017

Sales & Marketing Cipla | Chandigarh

- · Completed the given numbers on Time
- · Increased the Sales in my Area
- · Completed the Product wise Sales
- · Also Achieved the Best Performer in Sales Award.

### EDUCATION

2008

Graduation | Arts

Smt Aruna Asaf Ali PG College , Kalka

Got the Scholarship

2005

Senior Secondary | Arts

Govt Model Sr Sec School, Kalka

2003

Matriculation | Arts

R S Model School, Kalka

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Punjabi:: First Language